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OPERATIONS OF SEMASS, L.P.

P.O. BOX 489 » WEST WAREHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 02576 * 508/291-4400
August 12, 1997

Joe Baubeault

Lakefront Enterprises, Inc.
10 West Birch Road

P. O. Box 462

Norfolf, MA 02056

Re: Enviro-Bond Disposal
Dear Mr. Baubeault:

On behalf of the SEMASS Partnership, as it relates to the SEMASS Resource Recovery
Facility (“Facility”), we have reviewed the material supplied by Lakefront Enterprises
and have concluded that virgin petroleum absorbed in Enviro-Bond can be accepted for
disposal at the Facility. Please note that this material can only be accepted on a case by
case basis and in accordance with our authorization from the Massachusetts Department -
of Environmental Protection (DEP) granted in their letter of June 8, 1990. As the
authorization from the DEP limits the quantity of material to be received per year,
SEMASS reserves the right to refuse material if we believe that is could result in
exceeding our annual limit.

Should you have any other questions or require further information, please contact me at
508-291-4400.

Sincerely,

/4 okl

Roy P1atelh
Environmental Engineer

cc: A. Dell’Anno

M. deCastro
J. Walker
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